POLISH AIRLINES

MEMO REG No: 08/CARG0O/2023
Subject: CL 7 (radioactive)

DANGEROUS GOODS EMBARGO FROM / TO BRU - CANCELLED EFFECTIVE DATE:.02/10/2023

A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER %7~

TO: Cargo and Handling Agent

FROM: LOT POLISH AIRLINES -CARGO AND MAIL DEPARTMENT

ISSUE DATE: 02/10/2023

REG: 08/CARG0/2023

SUBJECT: CL 7 (radioactive) DANGEROUS GOODS EMBARGO FROM / TO BRU - CANCELLED
EFFECTIVE DATE: 02/10/2023

Dear Cargo and Handling Agents,

We hereby lift the embargo on the transport of CL7 hazardous materials.
Transport of Class 7 hazardous materials may be carried out in accordance with IATA DGR regulations and
LOT Polish Airlines regulations.

Best regards,
Cargo and Mail Bureau

Risk acceptance :

CURRENT RISK INDEX before | PROJECTED RISK INDEX after ACCEPTANCE AUTHORITY

change change (includes acceptance of Risk)

o Gmea cRmoaL e Sebastian Jadczak

SERIOUS SERIOUS Ground Operations Nominated Person
MODERATE X MODERATE B EE - ectronically agreed

Approval notice:

Dariusz Drabek DGR, Cargo Safety & Quality Expert 2023-10-02
Adam Adamkowski Cargo Operations and Customer Service Manager 2023-10-02
Sebastian Jadczak Director Ground Operations Department 2023-10-02

SOURCE: Belgian law
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